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From: Donovan, Chrystal D [LTD] [Chrystal.Donovan@embarg.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 1:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Schnitzer, Nancy R[LTD]

Subject: CMRS Agreement between Embarg and Royal Street Communications

Attachments: CMRS agreement between Embarg and Royal Street.pdf

Filed on behalf of:
Nancy Schnitzer

External Affairs
EMBARQ

1313 Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHOO0103

Voice (850)-599-1276

Fax (850)-878-0777
nancy.schnitzer@embarq.com

Docket No.
Title of filing: CMRS Agreement between Embarq and Royal Street Communications
Filed on behalf of: Embarq

No. of pages: 4

~hrystal Donovan

.egal Specialist

.aw & External Affairs- Regulatory
:MBARQ Corporation

foice: 850-589-1563 Fax: 850-878-0777

:mail: chrystal.donovan@embarg.com
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Voice ! Data I Internet f Wireless [ Entertainment E M BARQ

Embarq Corporation
Mailstop: FLTLHOG201

July 24, 2006 1313 Blair Stone Road
’ Tallahassee, FL 32301

EMBARQ.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo6, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk

& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 06; OS507- 7’79

Re: Approval of CMRS Interconnection Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc.
and Royal Street Communications, LLC

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please find enclosed for approval and filing an original signed CMRS Agreement
between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Royal Street Communications, LL.C. Royal Street
Communications, LLC is adopting the agreement with Globalstar USA, LLC which was
filed on October 31, 2005 in Docket 050299-TP. If you have any questions on this
matter, please contact me at 850-599-1276.

Sincerely,

a2

Nancy Schnitzer

cc: John R. Lister
Vice President-Network Development
Royal Street Communications, LLC
7557 Rambler Road, Suite 700
Dallas TX 75231

Enclosure

Nancy R. Schnitzer
REGULATORY AFFAIRS

LAW & EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
Voice: (850} 599-1276
Fax: (850) 878-0777

nanqgcipifzec@lempirakgmd [T - DATE
16488 JLaug

ISSION CLERK




Commercial Mobile Radio Services (CMRS)
INTERCONNECTION
AGREEMENT

Effective: July 18, 2006

Ending: April 14, 2007

Royal Street Communications, LLC

and

Embarq Florida, Inc.



1.

Commercial Mobile Radio Services (CMRS)
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

This Commercial Mobile Radio Services (CMRS) Interconnection Agreement
("Agreement") is entered into by and between Royal Street Communications, LLC
(“Carrier™), a Delaware limited liability company and Embarq Florida, Inc. (“Embarq”), a
Florida corporation, which are collectively referred to herein as "the Parties”, to establish
the rates, terms and conditions for commercial mobile radio services (CMRS)
interconnection for the state of Florida.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

ADOPTED AGREEMENT

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

This Agreement between the Parties shall consist of the Commercial Mobile
Radio Services (CMRS) Interconnection Agreement for the State of Florida
entered into by and between Globalstar USA, LLC and Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated, dated April 14, 2005, as filed with the appropriate state
regulatory authority ("Adopted Agreement"), and as amended herein.

This Agreement is made a part of and incorporates the terms and conditions of
the Adopted Agreement.

Except as set forth herein, the Adopted Agreement remains unchanged and in
full force and effect. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the
Adopted Agreement and this Agreement, this Agreement will control.

This Agreement shall supersede and replace in full any and all prior
agreements, written and oral, between Carrier and Embarq pertaining to the
subject matter hereof, applicable to the State of Florida.

PARTIES

For the purposes of this Agreement, Royal Street Communications, LLC is
hereby substituted in the Adopted Agreement for Globalstar USA, LLC.
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, now Embarq Florida, Inc., shall remain as the
other Party to the Adopted Agreement.

TERM

This Agreement shall become effective on July 18, 2006 and, unless earlier
terminated in accordance with its terms, shall continue in force until April 14,
2007 which corresponds with the End Date of the Adopted Agreement.

Embarq — Royal Street Communications, LLC

Commercial Mobile Radio Services (CMRS) Interconnection Agreement - FL
Effective: July 18, 2006
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4. NOTICES

Except as otherwise provided, all notices and communication hereunder will
be deemed to have been duly given when made in writing and delivered in
person or deposited in the U.S. mail, certified, postage paid, return receipt
requested, and addressed as follows:

If to Director, Ifto John R. Lister

Embarq:  Contract Management Carrier:  Vice President -
Embarq Network Development
KSOPKB0402-4600 Royal Street Communications, LLC
9300 Metcalf Ave. 7557 Rambler Road, Suite 700
Overland Park, KS 66212 Dallas, TX 75231

with a with a Paul C. Besozzi

copy to: copy to:  Patton Boggs LLP

2550 M Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20037

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Carrier and Embarq have caused this Agreement to be
executed by their respective duly authorized representatives.

Carrier: Embarq:
Royal Street Communications, LLC Embarq Florida, Inc.
/ ‘ 4/ 4/

M Z i/y{}/\ By: 4
Name: /ohn R. Lister Name: William E. Cheek
Title: Vice President -

Network Development Title: President, Wholesale Markets
Date: 7 -/ q ’O é Date: 7//3’/0‘

Embarg - Royal Street Communications, LLC
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